

Skiers triggered this small wind slab in a north facing chute up Hyalite Canyon on Monday, February 2. It broke 20 feet wide, 8-10" deep on a 45 degree steep slope. Photo: M. Cohen

Advisory Region Northern Gallatin

**Forecast link:** <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Tue Feb 3, 2015</u> Northern Gallatin, 2015-02-03